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Elad Man, Advocate & Solicitor (LL.M.,B.A., M.B.A.)
Ph.D. candidate, The Zvi Meitar Center for Advanced Legal Studies
The Buchmann Faculty of Law, Tel Aviv University

Member of the Israel Bar and the Law Society of England & Wales
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Man-Barak - Advocates, Solicitors & Notary

in Association in England with McFaddens LLP

7 Menachem Begin St.(Gibor Sport Bldg.- 13th floor)
Ramat Gan, Israel 52681

Tel: +972-3-6114485

Fax: +972-3-6114486

E-mail: elad@man-barak.com

Website: www.man-barak.com

KJFfFSMAN- BARAK
W AiIO m A Advocates. Solicitors & Notary

The information contained in this e-mail message may be privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure. If you
are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you think that you
have received this e-mail message in error, please e-mail the sender at.elad@man-barak.com

P please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.

From: S0'ax '91 <Rafiav@shomron.org.il>

Sent: Sunday, January 13, 2019 12:02 PM

To: Elad Man, Advocate & Solicitor <elad@man-barak.com>
Subject: RE: 0'MI2'Y D'ANN2 NINOXA - VTN wOIN NWp2

11 DIYY TVOK,

N5 NO2P WNN.
NXVINN DY [IN02 AAX 210 1N NN,
D'WUPIIN DIITDN NX NXVINND T2 'R

[INL2N TWN /YN TIPS/ 5'NXD NID'Y NXVINN 'ANN2 NIRPNIMN NIMSXNN N2 D ™Y 2wn.
,iDJ111

- n

T NTITR NXvIN \
Solicitor & Elad Man, Advocate :From D7 I !ln?n I

[[mailto:elad@man-barak.com Yvi NXVIND WXY WIXPN
Sunday, December 23, 2018 :Sent www.shomron.org.il | 03-9066467
9:27 PM

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=6c19bed46f&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msgf%3A1622545875691706207&simpl=msgf%3A1622545... 2/3


https://maps.google.com/?q=7+Menachem+Begin+St&entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:elad@man-barak.com
http://www.man-barak.com/
mailto:at.elad@man-barak.com
mailto:Rafiav@shomron.org.il
mailto:elad@man-barak.com
http://www.shomron.org.il/
mailto:elad@man-barak.com
http://www.shomron.org.il/
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=6c19bed46f&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg%d6%bef%3A1622545875691706207&simpl=msg%d6%bef%3A1622545

1/13/2019 Gmail -FW: Nwpan'ia'x D'aNIN NINYXN -yTn woIn

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=6c19bed46f&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msgf%3A1622545875691706207&simpl=msgf%3A1622545. 3/3


https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=6c19bed46f&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg%d6%bef%3A1622545875691706207&simpl=msg%d6%bef%3A1622545

